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Freedom of Information ACI REQUESI ,
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and Privacy Act Branch [@ -[P-[/Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555 D N ~M ~/- 6

Gentlemen:

Recuest for Documents

Please send me a copy of all memos or other information
forwarded to the Nuclear Regulatory Commissioners which was
the basis for their recent decision that the amount of primary
financial protection for the public required for Unit #2 at
Three Mile Island will be $160 million instead of the $140
million of primary financial protection presently in effect.

'

We shall pay the reasonable costs for your providi.1g this
information.

Very truly yours,

ff | WW
.40seph Marrone

i'Vice President &
. General Counsel
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